MEETING MINUTES MIDFIELD CITY COUNCIL

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in a regular session on Monday, September 23, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Pro-Tem Janice Anderson presiding.

Councilor Terry Adams led attendees in prayer. Mayor Pro-Tem Janice Anderson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Recarda Cobb called roll. The following members were present: Councilor Wendy Merriweather, Councilor Velma Johnson, Councilor James Reasor, Councilor Terry Adams, and Mayor Pro-Tem Janice Anderson. Mayor Gary Richardson was absent.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Wendy Merriweather made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting: Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve minutes from the last regular scheduled meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Bills. Councilor Wendy Merriweather made a motion to approve September #2 bills of \$108,809.63. The motion was seconded by Councilor James. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2019-58. Resolution declaring weeds on the listed properties a public nuisance and orders that the public nuisance be abated (a) 212 12th Ave., (b) 602 12th Ave., (c) 600 8th Ave., (d) 616 8th Ave., (e) 618 8th Ave., (f) 1829 Collier Dr., (g) 1829 Stone Rd., (h) 817 9th St., (i) 500 Violet St., (j) 524 Lovelin St., (k) 361 Midwood Ave., (1) 349 Midwood Ave., (m) 305 Midwood Ave., (n) 101 Parkwood St., (0) 340 Bessemer Super Highway, (p) 353 Bessemer Super Highway, (q) 200 Bessemer Super Highway, (r) 1243 Wycliffe Rd., and (s) 156 Parkwood St. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution

No. 2019-47. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2019-59. Notice of public hearing on the following properties: (a) 1512 Collier Dr., (b) 1400 Creel St., (c) 401 Oakland Dr., (d) 612 12th St., (e) 917 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Dr., (f) 625 Bessemer Super Highway, (g) 155 West Brookwood Rd., (h) 915 8th Ave., (i) 216 7th St. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2019 59. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Cost Report totaling \$2,921.82. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve the Cost Report. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Adoption of Personnel Board of Jefferson County fiscal year 2019-2020 holiday calendar. Councilor Wendy Merriweather made a motion to adopt the Personnel Board of Jefferson County fiscal year 2019-2020 holiday calendar. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for Divine Intervention Child Care Center (Daycare). Located at 24 Phillips Drive, Midfield, Alabama 35228. Councilor Wendy Merriweather made a motion to approve business license for Divine Intervention Child Care Center. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted aye, except Councilor Velma Johnson (abstained). The motion passed by a majority vote.

Report from Mayor Pro-tem

- none

Jeff Zissette stated that the B. Y. Williams streetscape project has started, housing demolition is on the way, Splash Pad has closed, and the Valley Creek clean-up is Saturday, September 28, 2019.

Sgt. Bell stated that a domestic violence dispute ended in one lady being seriously injured, and another one being charged with attempted murder. He also

discussed a bombed threat at Midfield High School.

Chief Larry Manning stated that the fire drills at each of the schools were successful. Also, he stated that they are painting fire hydrants.

Report from

Council:

Councilor Terry Adams - none

Councilor Wendy Merriweather encouraged everyone to attend Midfield High School homecoming game.

Councilor James Reasor - none Councilor Velma Johnson discussed the Cancer walk being held on October 19, 2019. **Open to Public:**

Non

e

Adjour

n:

Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye, passing the motion unanimously.